C-FC School Board

Purpose
Strive to achieve identified goals while avoiding unacceptable situations.

Goals
e Enhance the culture and climate of the C-FC School District by promoting:
e Engagement, expectations, and student ownership of their learning.
e Attainment of grade-level proficiency.
¢ Mental well-being.
e Endorse and support the “Portrait of a Pirate” academic, career, and life indicators.
e Maintain fiscal responsibility and effectively communicate the financial state of the district.
e Retain and recruit high-quality staff.
e Communicate and connect with all stakeholders.

2024 - 2025 Board focus
[
[ ]

Board Roles Superintendent Roles

e Listen & inquire Manages day-to-day operation
Students focused Engages the community

Policy adherence Communicates with the Board
Superintendent support, oversight, and evaluation Student-centered

Set the District goals and parameters Provides the “why”

2024 - 2025 Superintendent focus

e Culture and Climate — “Foster supportive, positive, and effective district-wide environment.”

e Systems for student achievement — “Focus organizational efforts to fuel student achievement.”

e« Communication — “Open, honest dialogue to cultivate trusting, positive, collaborative relationships.

Norms
These norms reflect how we intend to interact and work with each other. They will guide our interactions and
strengthen our relationships as members of one school board.

1. Respect opinions and viewpoints

e We will speak candidly and courteously to each other.

¢ We will depersonalize disagreements by discussing facts, focusing on the process not emotions.
We will conduct ourselves in a professional manner with honesty and integrity.
We will be mindful of the different roles and responsibilities of the board and superintendent.
2. Communication

¢ We will maintain open communication with each other and all stakeholders.

o Information shared with one board member will be shared with all board members.

e  We will keep confidential information “confidential.”
3. Focus, Align, and Commit

o  We will focus on the best interests of a quality education for all children.

e We will align our efforts to achieve our purpose.

e We will stay committed to our mission, vision, and goals.



Membership

Wisconsin Interscholastic Athletic Association

v a
W 5516 Vern Holmes Drive, Stevens Point, Wl 54482-8833
M),

Phone (715) 344-8580 - Email: sschulfer@wiaawi.org

SENIOR HIGH MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

Grades 9-12
2024-25 School Year

Cochrane-Fountain City High School

I, as duly authorized by the Board of Education or Governing Body of the above named school, request membership in the
Wisconsin Interscholastic Athletic Association for 2024-25. | understand and agree that as a condition of membership, the above
named school adopts the rules of this Association and will conduct its athletic program in accordance with the Constitution,
Bylaws, Rules of Eligibility and Sports Regulations (boys and girls) as well as the interpretations and decisions of the WIAA
Board of Control.

It is further agreed that the administrators and coaches of the above named school have Board of Education or Governing Body
approval if called upon to serve the WIAA in an elected or appointed position.

Note 1: A school that voluntarily terminates membership in the Association shall be denied readmission for a period of four (4)
school years.

Note 2: A member school is required to maintain administrative control and oversight of at least one independently sponsored
interscholastic athletic program or co-op program throughout the duration of its membership.

Note 3: The WIAA membership-sponsored tournaments are the collective property of the Association and not of any individual
member. The Association reserves the right to promote and advance the membership's interests with publication information;
exclusive arrangements to create recognition and exposure for school-sponsored activities; restrictive policies prohibiting
exploitation and commercialization of membership-sponsored tournaments; appropriate proprietary interests; and the use of
images or transmissions identifying students, administrative personnel and member school marks.

By checking this box and submitting our 2024-25 Senior High Membership Renewal form, you agree that you and your school
administration have read, in its entirety, the WIAA Senior High Handbogk. You are verifying that you, your staff, and student
athletes are abiding by all WIAA rules and regulations as outlined in the WIAA Constitution and Bylaws. | further certify that if |
have not understood any information contained in this document, | have sought and received an explanation of the information
prior to signing this document.

X | verify and certify that the above is true

By checking this box and submitting our 2024-25 Senior High Membership Renewal form, | am acknowledging that | am
responsible for ensuring that our School Directory is accurate and updated with any/all changes. | have also verified that our
administration and coach contact information is updated in the online WIAA School Directory. By ensuring that these are accurate,
important information from WIAA staff will reach the necessary people.

X 1 acknowledge that the above is true

Board of Education, Governing Body President, or

Authorized Administrator Z f‘

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 Name: Troy White



PURCHASE ORDER # 18983

WESTERN DAIRYLAND EOC, INC. VENDOR # LEERE1
23122 WHITEHALL ROAD

PO BOX 125

INDEPENDENCE, W1 54747-0125

TEL. # (715) 985-2391

TO: | EE RECREATION LLC SHIP TO: Crc EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER
809 BLUEBIRD PASSPO BOX 93 §2770 STATE ROAD 35
CAMBRIDGE, WI 53523 COCHRANE, WI 54629
PROGRAM TERMS
HEADSTART CHARGE
PO DATE CONFIRMING TO REMARKS
03/20/18 THANH BUI-DUQUETTE FED-HS-BUILDING MAINTENANCE
QTY. | ITEM# | DESCRIPTION ALLOCATION UNIT COST| EXT. COST
1| PW022618-1 |CHALLENGERS MODULAR PLAYSTRUCTURE $14,375.00 | $14,375.00
DESIGNED FOR AGES 2-12 YRS. WITH
DISCOUNT $2345.00
1 LABOR/INSTALLATION $1,499.00 | $1,499.00
BORDER/TIMBERS $875.00 |  $875.00
EXCAVATION OF SITE WITH SPOILS $1,000.00 | $1,000.00
REMAINING ON SCHOOL GROUNDS
1] EXTREME PLAYGROUND GRASS 1$14,280.00 | $14,280.00
SURFACING/INSTALLED
1] FREIGHT | $750.00 | $750.00

PROPOSAL INCLUDES 7 ACTIVE PLAY EVENTS FOR AN ESTIMATED

24 USERS PLAY COMPONENTS INCLUDED: DECKS: S-SQUARE,

SLIDES; GLIDE SLIDE @ 36" DECK HT., GLIDE SLIDE @ 48" HT., RECEIVED BY

CLIMBERS: TRANSFER STATION, ROCK CLIMBER, RIBBON CLIMBER.

BRIDGES/TUNNELS: CATWALK BRIDGE. ACTIVITY PANELS: ABC &

123 ACTIVITY PANEL, STOREFRONT PANEL. PO TOTAL

WORK MUST BE COMPLETED BY MAY 31, 2018 RECEIVED DATE $32,779.00
,779.

il o

EXECUTIVE DIR. (IF REQUIRED) AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE




LEE

RECREATION LLC

260 West Maln Street
Cambridge, WI 53523

Phone: 800-775-8937

Fax: 608-423-7655

Email: sam@leerecreation.com

QUOTATION

DATE: March 14, 2018

TO: Pat Carlson
Western Dairyland Economic Opportunity Council
23122 Whitehali Road
Independence, WI 54747

FROM: Sam Jeffery
RE: Playground Proposal — Cochrane-Fountain City Head Start - Revised

PLAYWORLD SYSTEMS:
1-#PW022618-1 Challengers™ Modular Playstructure $16,720.00
Designed for ages 2-12 years
Proposal Includes 7 Active Play Events for an estimated 24 users
Play Components Included:
DECKS: 2-Square
SLIDES: Glide Slide @ 36" Deck Ht., Glide Slide @ 48" Ht.
CLIMBERS: Transfer Station, Rock Climber, Ribbon Climber
BRIDGES/TUNNELS: Catwalk Bridge
ACTIVITY PANELS: ABC & 123 Activity Panel, Storefront Panel

Subtotal $16,720.00
Discount ($2,345.00)
Labor/Installation $ 1,499.00
Border Timbers ¢  875.00
Excavation of Site with Spoils remaining on School Grounds ¢ 1,000.00
Extreme Playground Grass Surfacing/Installed $14,280.00

Freight 750.00
TOTAL $32,779.00

Quote Accepted By:JV. O:\t‘ Date: 3 ( A I '6

e  TERMS: Net 30
e lead-Time: 4 Weeks Upon Receipt of Order
¢ Quote effective: Until 8-30-18

@ Work must be tompleted by May 31,2018




0 SERL-ETY (B0A)
noyy LESRELL e




Estimated

Original . .
Purchase Date . Life Cycle Depreciated
Purchase Price
Value
Climber March 2018 $ 14,375.00 20Years 10,360.00
Boarders March 2018 $ 875.00 875.00
Absorbing Surface March 2018 $ 14,280.00 20 Years 10,296.00
Fence September 2017 and May 2021 | $ 6,401.00 20 Years 4,511.00
Current Value 26,042.00




Book School Board Policies

Section 100 Series: Board of Education
Title Closed Session Board Meeting
Code 173

Status Active

Adopted April 18, 2018

The School Board may meet in closed session only to address the subJect matter thhm the scope of the state statutes
that authonze the holdmg of closed sessions. No diseu ry-atter-she held-and-no-aetion-ofanykin

a-by-the Beard-while-inclosed-se pca busmessmaybetakenupatany
closed session except that wh1ch relates to matters identified in both the public notice of the meetmg and the presiding
officer's announcement of the closed session. Votes shall be taken in open session unless voting is permitted by law and
the reason for going into a closed session would be defeated or compromised by votes in an open session.

In order for the Board to convene in closed session, a motion must first be made in open session and carried by a
majority vote in such a manner that the vote of each individual Board member is ascertained and recorded in the
minutes. In connection with this motion, and prior to any vote to convene in closed session being taken, the presiding
officer of the meeting shall announce to the Board and to those present at the meeting the nature of the business to be
considered in closed session and the specific statutory exempt1on(s) authorlzmg the closed session. The meetmg notice
and the presiding officer’s announcement shall de g S g
elosed-session-be specific enough to enable the board to 1ntelllgently vote on the motlon to close the meetmg and for
the public to understand what will be discussed and deliberated. The minutes of the meeting shall record the presiding
officer’s announcement.

Any Board member who, upon hearing the presiding officer’s announcement of the proposed closed session, concludes
that the closed session is not authorized by law, or who otherwise does not wish to authorize the Board to convene in
closed session, may vote against the motion to convene in closed session.

Minutes of each closed session portion of any Board meeting shall be logged. When determining the content and timing
of the availability and publication of the proceedings from any closed session, it may be appropriate to withhold
specific information from the publicly available proceedings until such time, if any, as there is no longer a clear and
ongoing need to preserve the confidentiality of that information.

Only those individuals specifically authorized by the Board may attend a closed-session meeting.

The Board shall not commence a meeting, subsequently convene in closed session, and thereafter reconvene again in
open session within 12 hours after completion of the closed session unless public notice of such subsequent open
session was given at the same time and in the same manner as the public notice of the meeting convened prior to the
closed session.

Public notice shall be given of all contemplated closed sessions in accordance with state law and established District
procedures.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes

Section 19.84 [public notice of meetings]

Section 19.85 [exemptions from open sessions; closed session procedures]
Section 120.11(4) [proceedings of school board meetings; financial records]

Cross References:
Former Policy OP-5, Paragraph 2.
Updated: July 10, 2024



